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To,
Suresh Kumar Medikonda
President
LANCO Kondapalli Power Ltd
Plot No. 4, Software Units Layout,
HITEC City, Madhapur, Hydrabad
Telangana - 500081

Subject: LANCO Kondapalli Power Project — Correction of Plant Capacity
requested — reg.

Sir,

In reference to your letter no. LKPL:T/CEA:117:19 dated 02.12.2019 on the
subject mentioned above, the installed capacity of Lanco Kondapalli CCPP Phase-|
(KONDAPALLI CCPP) has been corrected in CEA records as given below:

GTG#1 :118.654 MW
GTG#2 :121.285 MW
STG : 128.205 MW
Total :368.144 MW

This issues with the approval of Member (Planning), CEA.

Yours faithfully,

Signature Not Verified
Digitally signed 9y PRAHLAD
Date: 2020.01:27 13:20:29 IST

(Prahlad)
Chief Engineer

Copy for Information:
1. Chief Engineer
2. Chief Engineer
3. Chief Engineer
4. Chief Engineer
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